Change Request Number: 12BON007 Table BON-3
Date:  12-15-11
Proposed by:  David Benner, FPC
Location of Change:  Table BON-3
Proposed Change:  

Table BON-3. Adult fish counting schedule. 
	Period
	Counting Method

	January 1 – March 31
	Video count 0400–2000 PST

	April 1 – October 31
	Visual count 0500-2100 DST

	June 1-September 30
	Night video counts for lamprey 2100 – 0500 DST

	November 1 - December 31
	Video count 0400–2000 PST


Reason for Change: 
Night counts for Lamprey have been taking place at Bradford Is. From 2009-2011.
http://www.nwp.usace.army.mil/environment/FishData/docs/NightLamprey2011BON.pdf.
http://www.nwp.usace.army.mil/environment/FishData/docs/NightLamprey2010BON.pdf.

http://www.nwp.usace.army.mil/environment/FishData/docs/NightLamprey2009BON.pdf.

Comments from others: 
-----Original Message-----
From: Rerecich, Jonathan G NWP 
Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2011 7:53 AM
To: Mackey, Tammy M NWP; Tackley, Sean C NWP
Cc: Hausmann, Ben J NWP
Subject: RE: 2012 FPP Change Forms (UNCLASSIFIED)

If a video night count start date/season is going to be written in the FPP for Bon, I believe it should begin no later than June 1, rather than June 15 as stated in the proposed change form. 

Record of Final Action: approved at the 20 January 2012 FPP meeting, with the change to June 1.
